
From: Manistique Tourism Council
To: bryan@greatgetaways.tv
Subject: Come cool off in Manistique
Date: Thursday, July 31, 2025 8:56:17 PM

Have you been sweltering this summer? Come to
Manistique to let the lake breezes, swimming
holes and all water sports cool you off.

Big Island Lake Wilderness
Indian Lake State Park
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The Manistique area offers swimming, boating, fishing,
canoeing and kayaking. In all of Michigan there is no other
area that offers the canoeist and kayaker so many
opportunities as Schoolcraft County. Whether you are a novice
or an avid canoeist there is a body of water here for you.

Colwell Lake

Manistique Boardwalk
Manistique Marina

The Boardwalk runs down the Lake Michigan shore in the town of
Manistique. Go for an early morning walk or take an afternoon
and picnic in the park. You can view the Manistique Lighthouse or
ships passing by. It is a wonderful way to spend a day as you
explore Manistique while lodging here.
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Schoolcraft County has an
abundance of pristine lakes,
rivers and bays teeming with
fish just waiting for you to
drop a line and catch the
lunker you have been
dreaming about. Every type
of lake you can imagine
from the Greatest of the
Great Lakes, Lake Michigan,
to the 4th largest inland lake
in the U.P. to the
wonderfully remote
wilderness lakes provided by
the Hiawatha National
forest. All are beautiful and
await your arrival.

Check the names and
species found in Schoolcraft
County warm water lakes
and rivers and streams here.
Whether you want to catch
and cook your dinner, or
visit one of Manistique's
restaurants, enjoy an
angler's dream.
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Manistique Central Park

Nearly all of Manistique's 22 main attractions highlight the
waters of Schoolcraft County, including Kitch-iti-kipi,
swimming in Lake Michigan or at the Manistique Central Park
gravel pit, camping or wildlife viewing, enjoy one and all on
your cool off summer vacation in Manistique.

FUN events for the entire family

Indian Lake State Park
8970 W County Road 442 -
Manistique

August 1

Rock Life 5 p.m.

Watercolor sunsets 9 p.m.

August 2
﻿
Travel Trivia 5 p.m.

Lake Effect
Community Arts
244 S Cedar Street -
Manistique
Book a Class

August 6
Collage Quilting
August 14
Candle Pouring Workship
August 16
An Introduction to Zentangle
August 23
 Sip and Paint a Seascape 
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August 1
Limestone FCU
Second Summer
Street Party
Games, live music,
food. Cash donations
to the CBC. Invite
friends, family, and
colleagues from all
over to attend. Make
sure to bring your own
chair.﻿

August 2
Cedar Street Slam
Downtown Manistique
8am
3 on 3 street
basketball open to
boys and girls ages 10
and under through
adult. Teams are
guaranteed 2
scheduled games and
participants will
receive FREE t-shirt.

August 2
Manistique Elks Lodge
#632 Golf Scramble
Indian Lake Golf Course
1305 Birch Street -
Manistique
Registration 8am |
Shotgun Start 9am
4-person scramble,
cash prizes for all
flights, $5,000 hole-
in-one prize. Cost is
$340 plus $35 for
each cart needed -

August 2
8th Annual 906
Festival
Erickson Center Park
9138 Saw-Wa-Quato St
Curtis
11am - 7pm
A fun, family-friendly
event that celebrates the
Upper Peninsula! Live
music, art, vendors,
food, beer and wine
tent. Free Admission!f

August 2-3
Manistique Softball
Showdown 2025
Cardinal, Watertower
and Central Fields
Manistique
Inaugural Manistique
Softball Showdown
fundraiser, benefiting
the Manistique Varsity
Softball Team. 10
team tournament.

August 6
Habitat For Humanity
Community Build
Habitat For Humanity
HiawathaLand
401 Deer Street -
Manistique
9am - 4pm
Work on a Habitat
jobsite.18 years or
older is invited to join
us for a day on the
jobsite. Register by
August 4. Call 341-
7437 to register.

August 7
Tree ID Walking
Workshop
Environmental
Education Laboratory
Krummich Road -

August 8
Habitat For Humanity
Women Build
Habitat For Humanity
HiawathaLand
401 Deer Street -

August 9
Birding Walk
Seney National Wildlife
Refuge
1986 River Road -
Germfask
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Manistique
1 - 2pm
Walking workshop
covering the basics of
identifying common
Michigan tree species
using leaves, bark,
fruit, and other clues.
Everyone of all skill
levels is welcome. Free
and open to the public.

Manistique
Habitat For Humanity
HiawathaLand's
Women Build Day.
This year we will be
working on another
rehab home. It's
always fun to see the
project evolve and to
make a nice home for
a new family!

8 am
Explore the refuge,
learn to identify
unique bird calls, and
witness the beauty of
avian life in their
natural habitats.

August 10
Chamber Concert
Series: Nordic Dreams
Presbyterian Church of
the Redeemer
314 Main Street -
Manistique
7pm
Manistique Chamber
Concert Series
featuring the True
North Quartet.
Performing the Danish
String Quartet's
transcriptions of folk
tunes from Sweden,
Denmark and Norway.

August 11-17
U.P. State Fair
Upper Peninsula State
Fairgrounds
2401 12th Avenue -
Escanaba, MI
The “Fair” remains as
unique and wonderful
as the people and
places found across
this marvelous
peninsula. Come
experience “Pure Fun,
Pure Goodness, and
Pure Michigan” at the
Upper Peninsula State
Fair – this year and
every year!

August 12
Young Eagles Flights
Schoolcraft County
Airport
5910W US-2 -
Manistique
5 - 8pm
Free discovery flight
for kids ages 8 thru
17. A parent or legal
guardian is required to
sign a consent form
prior to flight. Come
out and support your
local EAA chapter and
experience the wonder
and joy of flight! Call
Renee at (920) 540-
3902.

August 16
"Rocky Horror Picture
Show" at the Drive-In
Highway 2 Community
Drive In Theater
5885W US Highway 2,
Manistique
Gates open at 7pm.
Sponsored by the U.P.
Film Union.
Free event. 
Join us for part of the
10th season at the
ONLY Drive-In Movie

August 17
53rd Cooks Corn Roast
and Raffle
Inwood Township Fire Hall
Cooks, Michigan
Noon - 11pm
All the roast corn you
can eat for $5.00 with
children under 5 free.
Bake sale, face
painting, bounce
houses. Come join in
the fun. Sponsored by
Cooks Volunteer Fire &
EMS Services

August 22
Loonapalooza 2025
Erickson Center for the Arts
N9224 Saw-Wa-Quato Street
- Curtis
Lectures 2 - 6pm 6:30 -
8:30pm
Join Friends of Seney
National Wildlife
Refuge as we
celebrate 90 years of
conservation, culture,
and community at
Loonapalooza 2025 —
a milestone event
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Theater in the Upper
Peninsula!

Bonus Refuge Tour on
Saturday, August 23.

August 24
Community Picnic
Fayette State Park
Pavilion
4600 II Lane - Garden,
11am - 2pm
A fun-filled family
picnic at the beautiful
Fayette State Park
Pavilion in Garden!
Enjoy a relaxing day at
the beach with free
lunch, exciting
giveaways, and games
for all ages. Everyone
welcome!

August 29-30
Manistique Car Show
Downtown Manistique
(Cedar Street)
Friday 7pm - Cruise,
Street Party to follow.
Saturday 10am - Car
Show, Awards at 3pm
The 28th Annual Car &
Motorcycle Show is
better than ever!
Friday Night Cruise &
Street Party and
Saturday Car Show
will be on the agenda!

August 29
Summer Street Party
Social District -
Downtown Manistique
6:30 - 9:30pm
Games, live music,
food. Cash donations
to the CBC. Invite
friends, family, and
colleagues from all
over to attend. Make
sure to bring your own
chair.﻿

August 29
Manistique Fireworks
Manistique Boat Marina
300 S Cedar Street -
Manistique
9 - 10pm
Following two rare
cancellations of our
fireworks, the Manistique
Independence Day
Committee (IDC) made the
tough decision, after careful
consideration, to relocate
them to Labor Day
weekend.

August 30
"Twister" & "Twisters"
Highway 2 Community Drive
In Theater
5885W US Highway 2,
Manistique, Michigan
Gates open at 7pm.
Sponsored by the U.P. Film
Union.
Free event. 
Join us for part of the 10th
season at the ONLY Drive-In
Movie Theater in the Upper
Peninsula!

Music In Manistique Manistique Farmer and Makers Market
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Summer Concert
Manistique Bandshell
(Central Park)
180 N Maple Street -
6:30pm
Grab your friends and kids
and head on down!
The summer concert series
will take place on
Wednesdays June
through August.

Artisan Market
Triangle Park
S Cedar Street and Oak
Street - Manistique
10am - 3pm
A seasonal outdoor market
features our local makers!
Come explore a world of
locally handmade products
that tell the stories of the
people who created them.

﻿Triangle Park
S Cedar Street and Oak
Street - Manistique
10am - 3pm
A seasonal outdoor market
in the heart of downtown
Manistique that features
our local makers!
﻿

More information on all events go to Events and Festivals page
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